
From: Naidu, Raj
Sent: 4/8/2010 4:43:16 PM

Bill McDonald (billmcdonald@gswater.com); Bill C. Gedney 
(wcgedney@gswater.com); bobkelly@bobkelly.com (bobkelly@bobkelly.com); 
dstephen@amwater.com (dstephen@amwater.com); Stan Ferraro 
(sferraro@calwater.com); Brian Bruce (Brian.Bruce@amwater.com); David Morse
(demorse@omsoft.coml: Don Arambula (don.arambula@sce.coml: Redacted_______

Bryan@corporatecenter.us (Bryan@corporatecenter.us); 
Jack Hawks (jhawks_cwa@comcast.net); Fordyce, Jamie 
(jamie.fordyce@cpuc.ca.gov); Switzer, Keith (KSwitzer@gswater.com);

To:

Redacted

Redacte

1Redacted aura
Kimes (laura.kimes@sce.com); Paul Thomas (Paul, lbomas@sce.com); Palle Jensen 
(pallejensen@sjwater.com); George Belhumeur
(george_belhumeur@sjwater.com); Mike Hoover (hoovermr@sce.com); Jan Kooy 
(JKooy@calwater.com); Neil Meyer (Neil.Meyer@amwater.com); Lorraine White 
(lwhite@energy.state.ca.us); Lawrence M. Morales (Larry@epwater.com); Frabces 
Spivy-Weber (fweber@waterboards.ca.gov);

I; Heather Raitt (Hraitt@energy.state.ca.us); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Tom F. Smegal 
(tsmegal@calwater.com); Tom Victorine (tom_victorine@sjwater.com); Robert T. 
Adcock (tom@alcowater.com); Robert Maclean (Robert.maclean@amwater.com)

Redacted

| Redacted

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: CPUC Approves Pilot Program To Improve Energy Efficiency: CPUC Press 

Release

FYI

From: Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent:
Thursday, April 08, 2010 12:30 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie
D.
Subject: CPUC Approves Pilot Program To Improve Energy Efficiency: 
CPUC Press Release

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
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PRESS RELEASE

\Media Contact:
Terrie Prosper, 415.703.1366, news@cpuc.ca.gov 

Docket #s: A.07-01-024

CPUC APPROVES PILOT PROGRAM TO IMPROVE ENERGY
EFFICIENCY

FOR REGULATED WATER 
UTILITIES

SAN
FRANCISCO, April 8, 2010 - The California Public
Utilities Commission (CPUC) today approved pilot programs to improve energy 
efficiency of water pumping and distribution at CPUC-regulated water utilities.

The
decision approves $3.4 million to fund pilot “operational energy efficiency 
programs” to demonstrate potential improvements in wire-to-water operational 
efficiency when the appropriate combination of induction motors, pumps, variable 
frequency drives, and control systems are operated at their optimal efficiency 
levels.

Today’s
decision sets a timeline for project evaluation, measurement, and verification 
to be completed by September 2011, in order to incorporate results into planning 
for the next round of utility efficiency portfolios.

“I expect that these pilots will demonstrate that
significant energy savings are possible from efficiency upgrades at the water 
companies. But most important is that the water utilities and the energy
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utilities are now working closely together in a cooperative manner,” said 
Commissioner John A. Bohn.

The proposal 
voted on is available at
http://docs.cpuc. ca.gov/Pl \ DECISION/115934.htm.

For more
information on the CPUC, please visit www.cpuc.ca.gov.

###

**************************************************
Terrie
Prosper
Director, News & Public 
Information Office 
California Public 
Utilities Commission
Follow the CPUC on
Twitter! http://twitter.com/californiapuc
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